

2023

CARROLL COUNTY RESOURCES



Table of Contents

Opioid Use Disorder, Treatment	2-8
Medication Assisted Treatment	2-4
Inpatient/Residential Treatment	4-6
Outpatient Treatment	6-8
Opioid Use Disorder, Recovery	9-10
Recovery Mutual Support Groups	9
Peer Recovery Support Specialists	10
Additional Supportive Services and Resources	11-24
Legal Services	11
Food Assistance	11-12
Transitional Housing	12-14
Utilities Assistance	14-15
Affordable Housing	15-16
Homeowners and Rental Assistance	16
Women, Children, and Families	16-17
Childcare	17-18
Adult Education	18-19
Vocational and Occupational Training	19
Medical Providers	20-21
Dental Providers	21-22
Human Services	22
Employment Assistance	22
Online Resources	23-24

OPIOID USE DISORDER – TREATMENT

Opioid use disorder treatment options encompass a variety of approaches tailored to meet the unique needs of individuals seeking recovery. Medication-assisted treatment (MAT) combines FDA-approved medications like methadone, buprenorphine, or naltrexone with counseling and behavioral therapies. Inpatient treatment, also known as residential treatment, involves a stay at a specialized facility where individuals receive intensive care, including detoxification, medical monitoring, counseling, and therapeutic activities. Outpatient services offer flexibility by allowing individuals to live at home while attending regular treatment sessions, which may include counseling, group therapy, medication management, and ongoing support.

MEDICATION-ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Behavioral Health Group*

8 Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-282-2992

Website: https://www.bhgrecovery.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, outpatient counseling

*Patients enrolled in Medicaid will have treatment costs 100% covered.

Dr. Paul's Behavioral Health Programs (Spenser Recovery Centers)

154 Huntsville Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 800-375-5725 / 949-313-5266

Website: https://behavioralhealthprograms.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, detoxification, residential, outpatient and intensive outpatient. Dr. Paul's also offers a variety of classes to help people along their recovery.

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

Eureka Springs Harrison Huntsville

4004 E Van Buren 1002 North Spring St 934 N Gaskill St Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Harrison, AR 72601 Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 870-448-5733

Website: https://www.bmrhc.net/

Services: Medication-assisted treatment and behavioral health services

* Sliding fee scale

EagleCrest Recovery*

Bentonville, Arkansas 72712

Phone: 844-439-7627

Email: info@eaglecrestrecovery.com Website: https://eaglecrestrecovery.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, residential, outpatient and intensive

outpatient, telehealth (partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient)

*Medicaid not accepted

Jeremiah Recovery House

801 W Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-654-4059

Email: jeremiahhouse2911@gmail.com Website: https://www.jeremiahhouse2911.org

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, sober living, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient

Ozark Guidance/Arisa*

Bentonville Berryville Harrison

 2508 SE 20th Street
 208 Highway 62 W
 107 E Crandall Avenue

 Bentonville, AR 72712
 Berryville, AR 72616
 Harrison AR 72601

 Phone: 479-273-9088
 Phone: 870-423-2758
 Phone: 870-204-7488

Huntsville Springdale

 1104 N College Street
 2400 S 48th Street

 Huntsville, AR 72740
 Springdale, AR 72762

 Phone: 479-738-2878
 Phone: 479-750-2020

Website: https://www.ozarkguidance.org

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, outpatient counseling for substance use disorders and

co-occurring mental health illness

*Sliding fee scale

Springwoods Behavioral Health

1955 Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-973-6000

Website: https://www.springwoodsbehavioral.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient

and outpatient, telehealth

True Self Recovery

Holiday Island Rogers

2 Parkcliff Drive 1104 N 2nd Street Holiday Island, AR 72631 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-337-4672 Phone: 888-820-6684

Email: info@trueselfrecovery.com Website: https://trueselfrecovery.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, residential, partial hospitalization

program, outpatient and intensive outpatient

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas*

4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 844-785-2076

Website: https://www.vantagepointnwa.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, outpatient and intensive

outpatient

*Sliding fee scale

BUPRENORPHINE PROVIDERS

Gerald Stein, MD

645 County Road 235 Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-244-0277

Jonathan Fausett, DO

207 Carter Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6661

INPATIENT/RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT

Dr. Paul's Behavioral Health Programs (Spenser Recovery Centers)

154 Huntsville Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 800-375-5725 / 949-313-5266

Website: https://behavioralhealthprograms.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, detoxification, residential, outpatient and intensive outpatient. Dr. Paul's also offers a variety of classes to help people along their recovery.

Communities of Recovery Experience (CORE)

280 State Highway T Branson, Missouri 65616 Phone: 417-339-3804

Website: https://core-usa.org

Services: Residential treatment, transitional housing; view admission and conduct requirements

here

Jeremiah Recovery House

801 W Trimble Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-654-4059

Email: jeremiahhouse2911@gmail.com

Website: https://www.jeremiahhouse2911.org

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, sober living, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient

Ozark Mountain Alcohol Rehabilitation Treatment (OMART)

116 Snowball Drive Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-6200

Email: omart-inc@suddenlinkmail.com

Services: Residential treatment, transitional housing

Phoenix Recovery Center

703 N Thompson Street Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-751-3946

Email: info@phoenixarkansas.com

Website: http://www.phoenixarkansas.com

Services: Sober living environments for men and women

Retreat at Sky Ridge

637 County Road 111 Eureka Springs, AR 72631 Phone: 877-693-6010

Email: info@retreatatskyridge.com

Website: https://www.retreatatskyridge.com

Services: Detoxification, residential, aftercare treatment (i.e., relapse prevention strategy, referral

for mutual support groups, outpatient therapy, assistance with living arrangements, etc.)

Springwoods Behavioral Health

1955 Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-973-6000

Website: https://www.springwoodsbehavioral.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient

and outpatient, telehealth

True Self Recovery

Holiday Island* Rogers

2 Parkcliff Drive 1104 N 2nd Street Holiday Island, AR 72631 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-337-4672 Phone: 888-820-6684

Email: info@trueselfrecovery.com Website: https://trueselfrecovery.com

Services: Detoxification*, medication-assisted treatment, residential*, partial hospitalization

program, outpatient and intensive outpatient *Only services available at this location

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas*

4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 844-785-2076

Website: https://www.vantagepointnwa.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, outpatient and intensive

outpatient

*Sliding fee scale

OUTPATIENT

Behavioral Health Group*

8 Colt Square Drive Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-282-2992

Website: https://www.bhgrecovery.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, outpatient counseling

*Patients enrolled in Medicaid will have treatment costs 100% covered.

Dr. Paul's Behavioral Health Programs (Spenser Recovery Centers)

154 Huntsville Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 800-375-5725 / 949-313-5266

Website: https://behavioralhealthprograms.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, detoxification, residential, outpatient and intensive outpatient. Dr. Paul's also offers a variety of classes to help people along their recovery.

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

Eureka Springs Harrison Huntsville

4004 E Van Buren 934 N Gaskill St 1002 North Spring St Huntsville, AR 72740

Harrison, AR 72601 Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 870-448-5733

Website: https://www.bmrhc.net/

Services: Medication-assisted treatment and behavioral health services

* Sliding fee scale

The Brook Wellness Center

11016 E State Highway 76, Branson West, MO 65737 Phone: 417-527-8877

Email: info@thebrookwellnesscenter.org

Services: Outpatient, peer support, virtual group recovery classes (see schedule here)

Community Service, Inc.

Berryville Harrison Huntsville

 605 Eureka Avenue
 200 Highway 43 E, #7
 400 W Main Street, SteA

 Berryville, AR 72616
 Harrison, AR 72601
 Huntsville, AR 72740

 Phone: 870-929-6023
 Phone: 870-280-3468
 Phone: 479-326-8123

Rogers Springdale

1200 W Walnut Street, 610 E Emma Avenue,

Suite B-1100 Suite B

Rogers, AR 72756 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-278-7028 Phone: 479-365-7250

Website: http://www.csiyouth.com

Services: Outpatient counseling for substance use disorders and co-occurring mental health

illness in children and adolescents (≤18 y/o.)

Harbor House, Inc.*

Fayetteville

130 N College Avenue, Suite G

Fayetteville, AR 72701

Rogers

1200 W Walnut Street, Suite 1115

Rogers, AR 72756

Services: Outpatient and intensive outpatient, residential and transitional housing in Ft. Smith

Phone: 479-785-4083

Website: https://www.recoveryhhi.org

*Sliding fee scale

Housley & Reaves

Bentonville Fayetteville

1732 Moberly Lane 1111 E Zion Road Bentonville, AR 72712 Fayetteville, AR 72703

Phone: 479-530-2545

Website: https://housleyandreaves.com

Services: Treatment for substance use disorders and co-occurring mental health illness

(outpatient)

Northwest Arkansas Psychological Group*

1706 E Joyce Boulevard, Suite 3

Fayetteville AR 72703 Phone: 479-442-9381 Website: http://nwapg.com

Services: Outpatient and intensive outpatient (telehealth and in-person)

*Only Blue Cross Blue Shield accepted

Ozark Guidance/Arisa*

Bentonville Berryville Harrison

 2508 SE 20th Street
 208 Highway 62 W
 107 E Crandall Avenue

 Bentonville, AR 72712
 Berryville, AR 72616
 Harrison AR 72601

 Phone: 479-273-9088
 Phone: 870-423-2758
 Phone: 870-204-7488

Huntsville Springdale

 1104 N College Street
 2400 S 48th Street

 Huntsville, AR 72740
 Springdale, AR 72762

 Phone: 479-738-2878
 Phone: 479-750-2020

Website: https://www.ozarkguidance.org

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, outpatient counseling for substance use disorders and

co-occurring mental health illness

*Sliding fee scale

Springwoods Behavioral Health

1955 Truckers Drive Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: 479-973-6000

Website: https://www.springwoodsbehavioral.com

Services: Medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient

and outpatient, telehealth

True Self Recovery

Holiday Island Rogers

2 Parkcliff Drive 1104 N 2nd Street Holiday Island, AR 72631 Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-337-4672 Phone: 888-820-6684

Email: info@trueselfrecovery.com Website: https://trueselfrecovery.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, residential, partial hospitalization

program, outpatient and intensive outpatient

Vantage Point of Northwest Arkansas*

4253 N Crossover Road Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 844-785-2076

Website: https://www.vantagepointnwa.com

Services: Detoxification, medication-assisted treatment, inpatient, outpatient and intensive

outpatient

*Sliding fee scale

OPIOID USE DISORDER – RECOVERY

Recovery support services play a crucial role in helping individuals navigate the challenges of opioid use disorder and achieve long-term recovery. These services often include counseling, therapy, and group and peer support programs that address physical, emotional, and social aspects of recovery. Recovery support services provide a continuum of care, offering assistance at various stages of the recovery journey. They help individuals build a strong support network, develop coping skills, and access resources such as medication-assisted treatment, housing assistance, and employment support to enhance their chances of sustained recovery.

RECOVERY MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUPS

Alcoholics Anonymous

Eureka Springs

103 Stadium Road

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Website: https://www.nwarkaa.org/eureka-springs (see for contact information and schedule)

Harrison

206 S Cherry Street Harrison, AR 72601

Website: https://www.nwarkaa.org/harrison (see for contact information and schedule)

Huntsville

309 Church Street Huntsville, AR 72740

Website: https://www.nwarkaa.org/huntsville (see for contact information and schedule)

Narcotics Anonymous

Eureka SpringsHarrisonHuntsville763 Passion Play Road1313 Highway 62 N, Suite E123 Main StreetEureka Springs, AR 72632Harrison, AR 72601Huntsville, AR 72740Schedule: Mon–Fri 5:30 p.m.Phone: 479-325-8018

Medication-Assisted Recovery Anonymous (MARA)

Zoom Meeting ID: 850 8716 7161

Password: peace Phone: 501-628-2179

PEER RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Todd Meyer, PRS

Email: toddm@arpearl.org
Phone: 479-721-3597

Rodney Beaver, PRS

Email: rodney.beaver@rcozarks.org

Phone: 870-280-8089

Ashley LaHue

Email: ashley@arpearl.org Phone: 479-250-5227

Christopher Jones

Email: chisj@eaglecrestrecovery.com

Phone: 479-787-8501

Julio Garcia

Email: julioc.garcia1230@gmail.com

Phone: 479-256-1579

Last Updated: August 2023

10

ADDITIONAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES AND RESOURCES

LEGAL SERVICES

Beyond Opioids

Phone: 479-239-9048

Website: https://www.beyondopioids.org

Center for Arkansas Legal Services (CALS)

Phone: 501-376-3423

Website: https://www.arkansaslegal.org

Legal Aid of Arkansas

Phone: 1-800-952-9243

Website: https://arlegalaid.org

FOOD

A Cup of Love Ministry

4032 E Van Buren

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-363-4529

Phone: 4/9-303-4329

Email: acupoflove3@gmail.com

Website: https://acupofloveministry.org

Bethel Agape Food Pantry

1305 E Main Street Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-350-3885

Church on the Hill Assembly of God

907 S Main Street Berryville AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2228

Website: https://www.churchonthehill-ag.com

Flint Street Fellowship

28 Flint Street

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9491

Website: https://flintstreet.org

Full Faith Ministries

7090 AR-23

Eureka Springs, AR 72631 Phone: 479-253-4205

Green Forest United Methodist Church

200 S Springfield Avenue Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6122

Website: https://greenforestunitedmethodistchurch.org

Harvest Assembly

9866 Highway 21 N Oak Grove, AR 72616 Phone: 870-749-2750

Email: HarvestOakGrove@gmail.com

Website: https://www.harvestassemblyar.org

Loaves & Fishes

301 Bunch Springs Road Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-4246

Email: loavesnfishesoftheozarks@yahoo.com

Website: https://loavesnfishesfoodbank.wordpress.com

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

Communities of Recovery Experience (CORE)

280 State Highway T Branson, Missouri 65616 Phone: 417-339-3804

Website: https://core-usa.org

Services: Residential treatment, transitional housing; view admission and conduct requirements

here

Harbor House, Inc.*

Harbor Recovery Center (men)

615 N 19th Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901
Phone: 479-785-4083 x 100
Email: dallen@recoveryhhi.org /
mhoward@reocveryhhi.org

Website: https://www.recoveryhhi.org

*Sliding fee scale

Gateway Recovery Center (women)

3900 Armour Street Fort Smith, AR 72904 Phone: 479-785-4083 x 200

Email: khoffman@recoveryhhi.org

12

Havenwood

808 N Main Street

Bentonville, Arkansas 72712

Phone: 479-273-1060

Email: info@nwahavenwood.org

Website: https://www.nwahavenwood.org/

Services: Transitional housing for single mothers and their children

Hope Cottages

PO Box 97

Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-204-5602

Email: hopecottagesharrison@gmail.com Website: https://www.hopecottagesharrison.org

Services: Transitional housing facility for homeless mothers and their dependent children

Magdalene Serenity House

P.O Box 3394

Fayetteville, AR 72702 Phone: 479-301-2326

Website: https://lovehealsnwa.org/

Services: No-cost transitional housing for women

New Beginnings

251 W 19th Street

Fayetteville AR 72701

Email: help@newbeginningsnwa.org Website: https://newbeginningsnwa.org

Nicole's House

PO Box 44

Avoca, AR 72711 Phone: 479-372-6122

Email: wswarmack@sbcglobal.net Website: https://nicoleshouse.info/

Services: Faith-based transitional housing for women

Oasis of Northwest Arkansas

Website: https://www.oasisforwomennwa.org/ Services: Transitional housing for women

Oxford House*

 10 Stonebridge Way
 605 SW River Rock Street
 306 N 3rd Street

 Bentonville, AR 72712
 Bentonville, AR 72712
 Rogers, AR 72756

 Phone: 479-367-2446
 Phone: 479-364-0206
 Phone: 479-278-2049

 1403 NW 3rd
 372 Harness Road
 2642 Carondolet St.

 Bentonville, AR 72712
 Harrison, AR 72601
 Springdale, AR 72764

 Phone: 479-367-2127
 Phone: 870-204-5357
 Phone: 479-318-2255

Website: https://www.oxfordhouse.org/

*All male residential facilities

Ozark Mountain Alcohol Rehabilitation Treatment (OMART)

116 Snowball Drive Gassville, AR 72635 Phone: 870-435-6200

Email: omart-inc@suddenlinkmail.com

Services: Residential treatment, transitional housing

Restoring Hope

1220 E Necessary Road Rogers, AR 72758 Phone: 479-544-1517

Souls Harbor

1206 N 2nd Street Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-631-7878

Email: info@soulsharbornwa.org

Website: https://www.soulsharbornwa.org

UTILITIES ASSISTANCE

Our Healthy Communities, Inc.

506 East Spruce Street

PO Box 778

Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-7301 Email: info@ohcnwa.org

Website: https://www.ohcnwa.org

Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program

Phone: 888-985-6441

Website: https://arkansaslihwap.com

Weatherization Assistance Program

Crawford-Sebastian Community Development Council, Inc.

Phone: 479-785-2303

Email: utilities@cscdccaa.org

Website: https://www.cscdc.net/weatherization

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Berryville

Birchtree Acres

1204 E Red Bud Street Berryville, AR 72616

Carroll House Apartments

403 Smalley Street

Berryville, AR 72616

Phone: 210-492-1570 x 126 Email: lori.oden@uaginc.com

Ozark Meadows Apartments

100 Clive Street

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-741-1144

Email: kbell@aaanwar.org

West View Apartments

101 West View Drive Berryville, AR 72616

Eureka Springs

Swiss Villa Apartments

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 501-227-7730

Victoria Woods Apartments

100 Victoria Woods Boulevard Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Green Forest

Eastview Apartments

109 Eastview Court Green Forest, AR 72638

Forest Court Apartments

208 N Springfield Avenue Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 501-227-7730

Gardengate Apartments

107 W 3rd Street

Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-425-6076

Email: susanhouse@ppm-inc.us

HOMEOWNER & RENTAL ASSISTANCE

Arkansas Homeowner Assistance Fund

1 Commerce Way #12 Little Rock, AR 72202 Phone: 888-698-0964

Website: https://arkansashaf.com

Northwest Regional Housing Authority

114 Sisco Avenue Harrison, AR 72602 Phone: 870-741-5522

Website: https://nwregionalhousing.org/rental-assistance

WOMEN, CHILDREN, AND FAMILIES

Carroll County Health Unit

402 Hailey Road Berryville, AR 72616

Phone: 870-423-2923

Website: https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/health-units/detail/carroll-county-health-unit-

berryville

Circle of Life

Phone: 870-391-3506

Website: http://www.northark.edu/student-and-community-services/circleoflife

Compassion House

PO Box 1876

Springdale, AR 72765 Phone: 479-419-9100

Email: compassionhouse.ar@gmail.com Website: https://compassionhouse.us Services: Housing for pregnant teenagers

The Cradle

213 Hailey Road Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-6811

Hotline: 1-800-712-4357

Website: https://thecradleincarrollcounty.com

The Merlin Foundation

206 S Main Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-391-2224

Website: https://www.themerlinfoundation.com

The Purple Flower

109 W Church Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 479-981-1676

Email: info@thepurpleflower.org

Website: http://www.thepurpleflower.org

Services: domestic violence and sexual assault resource and support center

Northwest Arkansas Women's Shelter

PO Box 1059 Rogers, AR 72757

Phone: 479-246-0353 (office)

Hotline: 479-246-9999 Email: info@nwaws.org Website: https://nwaws.org

CHILDCARE

Berryville Preschool^{1,2}

902 W Freeman Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-302-3100

Email: clambe@oursc.k12.ar.us

Green Forest Preschool^{1,2}

601 School Drive

Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6130

Email: clambe@oursc.k12.ar.us

¹ Arkansas Better Chance (ABC) facility (see website for additional information)

² Child Care Assistance Program participant (see <u>website</u> for additional information about eligibility and application)

Green Forest Head Start³

202 S Thorne Avenue Green Forest, AR 72638 Phone: 870-438-6770

Email: kmiller@nwaheadstart.org

The Learning Center of North Arkansas^{1,2,4}

Green Forest
311 Sparky Court
Green Forest, AR 72638
Phone: 870-438-6699
Email: kgray@tlcna.com

Berryville 705 W College Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-7062 Email: kgray@tlcna.com Website: https://tlcna.com

Little Angels Child Development Center²

905 N Springfield Street Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-4386

Website: https://tlcna.com

Email: loristrough@gmail.com

ADULT EDUCATION

North Arkansas College Carroll County Center

804 W Freeman Avenue Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-391-3217

Email: linda.tamayo@northark.edu

North Arkansas College Career Training Programs

→ Online open enrollment programs designed to provide skills necessary to acquire professional-level positions

Website: https://careertraining.ed2go.com/northark

University of Arkansas Osher Lifelong Learning Institute

211 E Dickson Street Fayetteville, AR 72701 Phone: 479-575-4545 Email: olli@uark.edu

³ Head Start facility (see <u>website</u> for additional information about eligibility and application)

⁴ Early Intervention Day Treatment (see website for additional information)

University of Arkansas System Cooperative Extension Service

→ Non-formal education to improve economic wellbeing and quality of life (e.g., money management, nutrition, horticulture)

909-B Freeman Switch Road

Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2958

Email: carroll-berryville@uada.edu

Website: https://www.uaex.uada.edu/counties/carroll

VOCATIONAL & OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING

North Arkansas College

1320 N Spring Road (North Campus)1515 Pioneer Drive (South Campus)

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-743-3000

Website: http://www.northark.edu/academics

Reimagine Arkansas Workforce Project (University of Arkansas)

Phone: 855-402-3300 / 479-464-5024

Email: training@uark.edu

Website: https://training.uark.edu/reimagine

Services: Free online job training for qualified individuals (see requirements and application on

website)

Arkansas Apprenticeship Coalition

Email: info@a-a-c.org

Website: https://arkansasapprenticeship.com

National Apprenticeship Training Foundation

Phone: 870-246-0320 Email: info@natf.us Website: https://natf.us

Cass Job Corps Civilian Conservation Center

21424 N Highway 23 Ozark, AR 72949 Phone: 800-733-5627

Website: https://cass.jobcorps.gov

Last Updated: August 2023

19

MEDICAL PROVIDERS

Boston Mountain Rural Health Center

Eureka Springs Green Forest Huntsville

4004 E Van Buren 1103 West Main St 934 N Gaskill St

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Green Forest, AR 72638 Huntsville, AR 72740

Phone: 870-448-5733

Website: https://www.bmrhc.net/

* Sliding fee scale

Carroll County Health Unit

402 Hailey Road Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-2923

Website: https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/health-units/detail/carroll-county-health-unit-

berryville

Community Clinic*

Rogers Springdale

1233 W Poplar Street 610 E Emma Ave, Suite 100 Rogers, AR 72756 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 479-636-9235 Phone: 479-751-7417

Website: https://www.communityclinicnwa.org

*Sliding fee scale

Eureka Christian Health Outreach Free Clinic

4004 East Van Buren Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-5547

Eureka Springs Hospital

24 Norris Street Eureka Springs, AR Phone: 479-253-7400

Website: https://www.eurekaspringshospital.com

Mercy

Convenient Care Green Forest Family Medicine Clinic

121 E Van Buren, Suite D

Eureka Springs, AR 72632

Phone: 479-253-7158

100 Medical Circle

Green Forest, AR 72638

Phone: 870-438-5216

Eureka Springs Family Medicine Clinic Hospital & Emergency Department

 207 Carter Street
 214 Carter Street

 Berryville, AR 72616
 Berryville, AR 72616

 Phone: 870-423-6661
 Phone: 870-423-3355

20

North Arkansas Regional Medical Center

Eureka Springs Clinic Physicians Clinic of Berryville

4052 E Van Buren, Suite A408 Orchard DriveEureka Springs, AR 72632Berryville, AR 72616Phone: 479-239-2123Phone: 870-423-2320

Washington Regional Primary Care

146 Passion Play Road, Suite A Eureka Springs, AR 72632 Phone: 479-253-9746

Website: https://www.wregional.com/main/eureka-springs-family-clinic

DENTAL PROVDIERS

Community Clinic*

Rogers Springdale

3710 W Southern Hills Blvd #700 610 E Emma Ave, Suite 100 Rogers, AR 72758 Springdale, AR 72764 Phone: 1-855-438-2280 Phone: 479-751-7417

Website: https://www.communityclinicnwa.org

*Sliding fee scale

Bartlett Family Dentistry*

315 W Bower Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-7117

Website: https://bartlettfamilydentistry.com

*Financial assistance available (see website for additional information)

Hubbard Dental Care*

120 W Bower Avenue Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-1050

Website: https://www.hubbarddentalcare.com

*Financial assistance available (see website for additional information)

Samaritan Community Center

1211 W Hudson Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-0451

Website: https://www.samcc.org/programs/samaritan-dental

WelcomeHealth

1100 N Woolsey Avenue

Fayetteville, AR 72703 Phone: 479-444-7548

Email: welcome@welcomehealthnwa.org

Website: https://www.welcomehealthnwa.org/dental-care

HUMAN SERVICES

Arkansas Department of Human Services (Carroll County Office)

304 Hailey Road Berryville, AR 72616 Phone: 870-423-3351

EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

Arkansas Division of Workforce Services (Harrison Service Center)

818 N Highway 62-65 Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-741-8236

Northwest Arkansas Economic Development District Workforce Center

100 N Dixieland Road Rogers, AR 72756 Phone: 479-636-4755

Penmac

106 Industrial Park Road, Suite C Harrison, AR 72601

Phone: 870-743-3007

Email: harrison@penmac.com Website: https://www.penmac.com

Peoplelink Staffing Solutions

125 Industrial Park Road, Suite 2E

Harrison, AR 72601 Phone: 870-391-3748

Email: harrison@peoplelinkstaffing.com Website: https://www.peoplelinkstaffing.com

ONLINE RESOURCES

Arkansas 211

Website: https://arkansas211.org

Services: Free, confidential, multilingual 24/7 hotline to connect to critical local resources,

including food, shelter, rental assistance, and childcare

FindHelp

Website: https://www.findhelp.org

Services: Directory of financial assistance, food pantries, medical care, and other free or

reduced-cost help

Arkansas JobLink (searchable list of job openings in the state)

Website: https://www.arjoblink.arkansas.gov

Faces & Voices of Recovery

→ Exhaustive directory of mutual aid resources

Website: https://facesandvoicesofrecovery.org/resources/mutual-aid-resources

National/Virtual Mutual Support Meetings

Celebrate Recovery

→ Christ-centered twelve-step program

Website: https://www.celebraterecovery.com

In The Rooms

→ Online recovery community embracing multiple pathways to recovery

Website: https://www.intherooms.com/home

LifeRing

→ Abstinence-based recovery from addiction to alcohol or drugs

Website: https://lifering.org

Online Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous

→ Directory of virtual alcoholic anonymous meetings

Website: https://aa-intergroup.org/meetings

Self-Management and Recovery Training (SMART)

→ Science-based mutual support recovery program

Website: http://smartrecovery.org

Refuge Recovery

→ Addiction recovery community based in Buddhist philosophy and mindfulness

Website: https://www.refugerecovery.org

Virtual Narcotics Anonymous

Website: https://virtual-na.org

Wellbriety Movement

→ Recovery from alcohol, substance misuse, co-occurring disorders, and intergenerational trauma based in cultural principles

Website: https://wellbrietymovement.com

White Bison

→ Sobriety, recovery, addiction prevention, and wellness programming for Native American and Alaskan Native communities

Website: https://whitebison.org

Women for Sobriety

→ Abstinence-based self-help program for women struggling with alcohol or drug addiction Website: https://womenforsobriety.org

Last Updated: August 2023 24



ARKANSAS RURAL OPIOID USE TEAM EDUCATION

We would like to acknowledge the contributions of the AROUTE Consortium members who helped compile these resources:

- Arkansas Behavioral Health Integration Network
- Arkansas Peers Achieving Recovery Together
- Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
- · Breaking the Ties that Bind
- Community Clinic, Region 1 Prevention
- Crowley's Ridge Development Council, Region 3
 Prevention
- Dr. Andy's Family Practice Clinic
- Harbor House, Inc., Region 10 Prevention
- Lofton Family Clinic
- North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education, Region 2 Prevention
- Speak Up About Drugs
- State of Arkansas, Office of The Drug Director

We thank you for your continued support in our efforts!

Contact

AROUTE

Kim Shuler, LCSW
Project Director
kim.shuler@abhinetwork.org
www.aroute.org